STATH PLRKS
of the

COLUMBIA CORGE

Following the uplift of the Cascede Range in the eons of the geologic
past, the impounded waters of 2 vast inlend sea lav over the easiern part of
Jregon uand beyond. When the disturbance of this uplift had subgided, the wrters
begen the task of openingaway through this barrier to the new shores of the
oceezn, TFhis simost direct channel is now generally known ¢s the Columbia Gorge.
Except by the Columbia River, the Cascade Mount:ins are unseversd from the
Elemath River gap, near the Oregou-Californis line, to the Fraser River in

Britigh Golumbis,

5 visible evidence

o

I this deeply worn »nd notably scenic Corse there
of the titenic forczs thet opened this great ¢hesm =nd enriched the pileturesgue-
ness of Ovegon end washingbton with its toweriné slopes of rock s#nd forest.

Thess are marked by stupendous cliffs with immensz tzluses below tham; there
gre wonoliths, grest :nd smull; interesting sid: canyons bresch the valls, with
cezutiful high wsterfalis plunging iato sylven dells, sll in & constently un-

iolding yanorama of extraordinary scenic festures, However, es pleasing end

inspiring ss =il ithese msy be, the everlasting and wowning glorr 2f the Gorpe

Ee
[

the silent mujesty of the mighiy Columbir itself. In the ersz of the past
it wes thils then grester river that hed worn down through thoussads of fest of
Colunbie baselt, lLayers of sndesite, cemented beds of bhtqop gravelg, Corson
laves znd Into the Begle Crect formation, the lowest stratum so far exposed.

In this bes: form=tion lying beneath the thoussnds »f feet of lster
form “lom-, "howl e sumfe of s i0viam sncosing Fossilized leaves and the vet-
rified trunks of trees as evidence of o flore theot flourished in thig sres

-

thousands, vcerhsps millions'of years sgo. In 1871-73, Professor LeConte identi-
fied the lecvas of two oska, snd on2 conifer, faund st thé mouth of Moffett

Crezk, Leter on J. 3. Dillar of the Unitad States Geologicsl Surver, sdded to
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this list both poplar znd maple leaves.t In 1915 when the Lagle Creek trail was
being comstructed, not far from the Columbia River Highwey, 2 fossil beering bad
was opened up by the Forest Service end Dr. Relph %, Lhaney, than of the University
of Lhicego, collected many perfect specimens, recognizing at least "twenty different
generz and some farly spacios, of typss that still flourigh upon the earth, although
the indivicuesl specizs found in these ancient beds sre now extinct". The snecinens
faund were, "maple, black oek, sweel gun, smilax »r graenbrier, elm, walnut,
sycware, megnolic, sumae, chercy, poplsr, horn-tesm, birch, alder, pine, and zlmost
cartainly spruce, chestnut sad willow. W%het luxuriahce of forest must this have
been! And though of types thet yet flourish upon the earth, the individual spacies
c
found in these ancient beds zre now all axtineth,

ldentlcal speciimzas have since been found by Ur. Chaney, now of the
Univarsity of Celiforniz, in & stretum of ssend end clsy in the face of the gravel
cliff along the descending curve of the highway, just west of Tenner Creek. Some-
time, somewhere in this vieinity, there grew c forest of the listed tress whose
legves ludded in & disteant spring time, ripenad in a succeeding autumn, fluttered
down upon & streem ond were imbedded in its siltis, just as they do t&day, to be
unearthed cod identified by the genius of mankind, willions of vesvs later.

Jere in July 1926, Dr. Jokn C. Merviam, of the Cérnegie Institute, wes
studying the fsscinzting geslogy of this loeslity with & perty of scientistes and
students, & rtudent, unervared = szeclmen >f the caclent Gingkoy tree Yoriginally
known es living ouly in groves about the sncisat tumples of Chinz end Japen.t A&
very interesting story »f this find is told in Dr, werriam's "The Living Past®
viepter LII, p.p., 41-54. Later on he brought from washington, D. C., specinens of
this ancient tree sné hed them plented; some neer where the lesf was found, others
&t the west =nd of the grevel clift. In 1942 the small Gingko trae at the upper end
of th=z clifi was growing thriftily, and bid fair to become a tree vhere this spacles
1. Val. 2 No. 3, vovember 1916 issue af the liineral Resources of Jregon, by Ira

A, Willisms, p. 126,

2. Ibid - p. 126 - 128



flourishe¢ so long ago. Unfortuneiely, in June 1945, it was found the crowding of
the highway wzrea by bonneville woirkers hed destrayed the tree. The fassilized
Leaves that have been identified, ané tha visible, petrified trunks of trees in-
bedded in the gravels of this underlying sagle Ureek formation zre indicative of
the great antiquity of the exposed base of this geologic structure.

It ie not within the oprovince of this article to attempt any detailed
description of the extreordinary Beology of the Gorge. For a layman’s study of this
subject the mentioned dovember 1916 issus of the kineral Resources of Orsgon, con-
taining dr, Willism's comprehensiva, well iliustrated and genlegiezlly informstive
story of this subjzet is well worth resding by snyone who mey be at all interasted.
The lesding libraries still have copiss of this excellent description »f this sec-
tion of the Columbia Plver, netionslly known as the "Columbia Gorge'. 4nd the
assertion is here ventured, that in the combination of its geslopy, legendary &nd
pilineering bisiory, and early end modern engineering Jevelspment, it renks second
to no other Like #zras in the richly endowed, scenic northwest.

The descriptions end historiss of the seversl state parke situated alang
or edjacant t2 the Columble River Highway in its scenic merch up the river, merge
Into and gre s much & pert of the nsturcl and nistoric feztures of the non-park
ereas that, except in & few outatanding instances, the parks ere a parb of the
genaral picture as viewad by the traveler in passing through this arsa,

In the Gorge section, stste perk history began in 1922 with ?he purchase
of certain small trects for the protection of slopes along the Hood River loops.
Sheriden Peork, also in Hood River County, sdjacent to the Bonneville Dam site, was
purchasad in 19¢%, The first tract acquirsd in Wezsco County wes the lcyver Perk, a
1924 gift ares. The Guy %. Telbot Perk weg the first Multnomeh Uounty tract, a
gift to the stete in 1929, Since than the scquisition »f state parks in the Goree
area has gome on in #n orderly succession »f well chosen sites, selected by Somuel
H. Bosrdman, State Perks Superintendent, with hig vsuel discriminating care. As of

Decemder 31, 1944, they aggregated L,88% acres, 1,431 acres were gifts to the State



and 452 acres were purchased,

Henging from Portlsnd eastwerd to The Delles, the first sfate owned
park ares slong the Columbie River Highway is & tract of one acre, situsted Jjust
above the lower Sendy River bridge; the last one the Lewis and Cleark Plaza, just
within the west limits of The Dalles. The Sendy trect is only a widened psrlking
space beside the Sendy River, recognized es an excellent location for dipping
eulachons (smelt) when they come to the Sendy River spawning grounds. It is de-
scribed as being in Section 25, Township 1 North of Range % Bast, V.., Mul£nomah

County, the deed date July 20, 1936.

R
. A.Lengille /
State Perks Historian




ROOSTER ROCK STATE PERK

Rooster Rock is 2 '"minor" state park thet has not, up to this time, heen
directly identified with the Columbies Gorge series. It is situated nesr the river
level and entirely away from the present highway, lying below, and 2z short distence
west of Crown Point. It is described as being in Section 25, Township 1 North of
Renge 4 Sact, W.i. end in Section 30 of Tovnship 1 North of Range 5 fast, W.M.,
in i“ultaomsh County, ¢conteining %%.6% acres.

Its principal physiczl festure is & tall, shapely, basslt monolith,
1mg kaswn as a prominent lend mark. In his Oregon Geographic nsmes, pege 701,
Lewis &. Mchrthur, seys: "Fhis is probably the rock mentioned by Lewis and
Clark as their camping plzce on the night of Hovember Z, 1Bos", If this site
could be definitely, or even approximetely determined, it would be quite appropri-
ate to erect 4 marker at the designated place.

The trsct was scquired by purchase on Februsry 26, 1938, for right of
way for the proposed river grade highway. It lies between the reilrosd end river

and there sre no park improvements of eny kind, up to this time.

/i o4
/ . //; 2{4#7%
W, £ Lengille Rd
State Farks Historian




ROOSTER ROCK STATE PARK
RECOMMENDATIONS

Recommend=tions will be submitted sfter a thorough survey hes

bezn made.

o I3

: 7 e
A N i o i

S. H. Boardman
State Parks Superintendent

SHB:an
Merch 25, 1946



CROVN POINT STATE PARK
AND
VISTA HOUSE

Thils now stste perk eres can well be deseribed as being the western end
of the Columbia Gorge. It is twenty four miles from Portlsnd, merked by metes ond
bounds e being in Section 70, Townshin 1 North of Range 5 Fast, W.M., Multunomsh
County, containing 28.71. acres, which includes the Viste House. Of this ares 0.79
gcros vere s #ift to the Stete by dultnomeh County, the deed dete August 1%, 1938,

0.9z zcres vere a Tift to the State by the City of Portlend, deed doted December 27,
1938, end 27 acres were purchased from Mary N. Gilbaugh, deed dated November 2%,

19:5.
Crown Point, with ite Viste House, is probebly the best known and most

widely publicized view point snywhere along the Columbis River Highway. It is
situated on an immense resistive rock formestion thet extends well out towsrd the
river, uwith recessed basins on either gide. A situstion thet permits of wonderful,
unobstructed fiews from the Vista House, both up end down stream. Loaoling to the
vest, the immediste foreground, reveals the top of Rooster Rock. Further to the
vest, the river is hrord, with meny low-water sand bars, some nzked, so>me willowed
Both sides of the stream have steep, rock slopes to the upiands which are petterned
with prosperous ferms, forming o delightfully pesceful scene thet merges into the
distent rising background of the Cosst Range. In the eesstwerd foreground sre

naked rock {ormetions, chenneled sloughs, tree covered send mounds, islands and
river bsrs, ell clearly seeuw beside the Oregon river bottom frrms. Foft Rock,

& point on the not distent Oregon shore, reachesz neeriy to the river cuttiné off
the up stresm view, with Lerch Mountein looking over its risging right flenk. On the
Washington side, the elevated sloping platesu is elso checkered with farms which
reasch well up on the slopes of Mount Zion. Cape Horn, tunneled for the reilrozd,
_projects prominently to the stream side, with Bescon Rock and the point beyond,
intercepting the river view azbove Fort Rock point. This picturesque, commosite
view of river, hills an¢ extensive cultural feetures, as seen {rom Crown Point,

is & most plessing end edifying introduction to the scenic Columbiz Gorge end the

state parks thet sre shesd,



It was a timely, as well as 2 bold, forward looking movement on the part
of ttultnomsh County end the City of Portland, to acquire this sightly view point
and construct thereon the picturesque edifice that has become so widely knowm,
and dona so much towsrd introducing the scenic worth of the Columbie Gorge to the
treveling public. Both the County end City are to commended for authoritatively
transferring this property to the Stete as permanent features of the Columbis

Gorge Stete Perk setting.

Tl fanepid

W. A, Lengille
State Parks Historian




GROWN FPJOINT STATE PARK
RECOMMENDATIONS

dodern latrines should be instzlled.

Building needs general repairing.

State Parks Superintendent

SHB:ao
siarch 25, 1946



CROWN POINT LOOPS ¢

On lesving the Viste House site, the Crownm Point Loops Stste Park is
entered approximetely tvhree querters of a mile eastward. This tract includes the
entire Crown Point Loops area es it winds down the steep slopes. It is described
&5 being in Sectlon 30, Township L North of Range 5 flast, %.M., itultnomsh County,
containing 6z.7% acres, » gift to the Stete by Multnomah County, the deed date
Novermber 10, 193%%. The tract is now & unit of T=ibot Stete Park.

The sres is = beautiful roiadside forest of Douglas fir, Grend (Thite)

. ¥ir, Western red Cedsr, Broedleaf maple, slder end = genersus distribution of the
native Western dogwood, whose white, early flowering livens these cleen, attractive
weysides with & touch of richness and sppealing besuty that is much sdmired, and
greatly sppreciated in the springtime, and their abundent rad fruiting snd highly
crlored lesves are equally enjoveble in sutumn. long the Columbis River there

is of'ten » second flowering of the dogwodds which occurs in the errly sutumn.

/% A
%. A. Lengille 7/
State Parks Historien
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CROVN POINI LOQPS
RECOMMENDATIONS

These Loops should be keot in their naturel state with ne men-mede

intrusions.

' ?f‘/ﬂ’.‘ﬂ [ Wi a Vel

8. H. Bogrdman
State Parks Superintendent

SHE: 80

larch &%, 1946
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GUY V.. TALBOT STATE PARK

The Guy W. Talbot State Park, which Crown Point Perk #disins on the
west side, is entered =t Mile Post 26.18. It is deseribed ss being in Section 29,
Townghip 1 Horth of Renge 5 Fast .M., in Multnomeh County, conteining 1¢F scres.

This park area, with its dwellings, out buildings and wster system, was
¢ glft to the State of Oregon by Guy %. Talbot and Gersldine V. Telbot, his wife,
by deed dated hierch 9, 1929. The deed hes two clauses excepting certsin grents for
right of way purposes. It was the first tract in Multnomsh County to be obtained
for s Stute Perk,

The cereteker's dwelling and other buildings are just below the highwey
and to the right of the approach roed that leads to the plenic area and the sdjoin-
ing hamlet of Letourell, which bossts 2 post office, smell store and a reilroad
station. Below the caretaker's quarters is en open grass piot of two scres, more
or less, in which e number of Port Orford cedars have been planted. These were set
out some ten years esgo &nd are msking & splendid growth, indicating their possi-
bilities for reforestation purposes in this locality, where they have so resdily
adepted themselves to the soil and climste. To the esstward is ths picnic grea, in
a carafully thinned grove of tall snd straight Douglas firs, liberally interspersed
with Broesd-lezf meples, rising above an open, gressed surface, free of underprowth.
Wzter is piped to the grounds, there are fireplaces for coocking, benched tables for
sérving meels snd the usual ssnitary facilities, 211 in clesn, sttroctive surround-
ings. The park is populer with Portlend groups for wesk end outings.

The greater park ascresge is on the rising ground south of the highway.
These upper and lower portions, sepsrated by-the highwsy, are connected by o well
constructed, overhead foot bridge, from which a trail ascends to the water supply
source. The old county road which leaves the loops just below Mile Post 2%, pesses
through o delightful sres of open grass land, beside a picturesaue, cliff sided
point of rock, that offers e plessing secluded retrest for ground picnies. This

old road was & unit of the once Dzlles-Sandy Military Ronad, the route of early



picneers. From here it descends to the psark eres and railroerd stotion,

The outstanding scenic feature of Ielbot Park is the Latourell Fall,
on the creek of this neme. Joseph Lstourell, whose nasme atteches to severzl loecel
fertures, &as ¢ pioneer settler.

The Letourell fzll is the first of the series of beesutiful water-frlls
to be seen ¢long, or zdjscent to the highwry going from west to east. Like water
from & pitcher, 1t pours over the lip of the basalt cliff, dropping 249 feet,
precticelly to the level of the highway, from which this smooth column of water is
cleerly vieible. In peace times sll the highwey stsges paused a few minutes to
«fford passengers an opportunity to view them. 4 second fell, with = drop of about
fifteen feet, rises & short distance up streem from the top of the mein one.

A switch-bzck trzil ascends the slope east of the creck, crosses it at
the hezd of the lesser fell, znd circuletes sut to 2 rock point which =ffords a
fine view of the river and its opposite shore, then reverses itself and soon
connects with the park water supply treil, & ghort distence westward; meking &
very interesting wslk for those who do not mind a bit of climbing.

The records show that detachments of CCC forces worked pert tire in
Talbot Perk during the second period, October 1933 to April 1934, the third period;
April to October 1924 and the fifth period, April to October 1975,

In these periods the esccomplishments were one rustic foot bridge, four-
teen rods of guerd rail, four fireplaces for cooking, thirteen table and bench
combinations; nine tenths of # mile of difficult forest trsil, one mile of fire-
braak, three guerters of e mile of roedside fire hazard reduction, six ond -ne
half miles of treilside fire hazard reduction, three =zcres of other fire hazard

reduciiom ond one mile of lineel survey. Other trail work was done by stete park

%%kﬂwf/%

L. 4. Lengille
State Poarks hiqtorlan

farces.
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GUY %W. TALBOT PARK
RECOMMENDA TTONS

Additional picnic tables should be provided. One three-stove kitchen
should be constructed with electric plates to take the place of stoves now in
place. & parking area should have considerastion as part of & street is now being
useé. An edditional thirty-scre tract on the east side of Latourell Creek znd
south of the highway is needed for the protection of the park. The land is located
in the NW;SE}, Section 29, Township 1 North, Range 5 Bast. I had its purchase
before the commission for {X500.0C but wes turned down. This lsnd is zbsolutely
necesssry for the protection and completion of the perk. A new trsil bridge lesd-

ing from the park to the highwey should be constructed.

: /o |
X’f :z:)fﬁiz7zﬁgaqga.‘4¢h___
S. H. BosaTdman

Stete Farks Superintendent

SHB:s0
liarch 25, 1946
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GEORGE W. JOSEPH STATE PARK

Ihe George ".. Joseph State Park adjoins the south side of Talbot Park.
It is mads up of two separately deeded forty acre tracts, described zs being in
Sechion %2, Township 1 North of Range 5 Best, W.ik. in kultnomsh County., Both trects
wers gifts to the State of Oregon by Bertha L. Joseph and George . Joseph, her
son, by deeds dated September 11, 1934 and June 23, 1942, Title clearance to the
later deed tract wzs by Sheriff's deed from Multnomsh County, deted aAugust 10, 1945.

These tracts are also locsted on Letourell Creek and have a beautiful
double waterfszll, located approximstely three quasrters of a mile up stresm from the
heed of the Tslbot Psrk falls, end easily reached by a good trail that ascends the
gast side of the siream.

thile there are.po improvements in this psrk area, other than the foot
treil, in conjunction with Talbot Park snd the Crown Point Loops, there is formed
& single sdministrative unit, which in combination hes e2ll the netursl attributes of
a very sttrective stats perk zres, less than one hour of drivine time from

Portlend's business center.

7/4/ 4«»:4»/4

V. £. Lengille
State Parks 41stor1un

~15-



GEORGE W. JOSEPH RARK
RECOMMENDATIONS

This park should be kept in its wilderness state, it being a complement

to Telbot Park., Only the upkeep of the trails should be considered.

s -

- ol ;
\)d’. %/:‘} FnarPa ) ;‘g,-u o R .
5. H. Bos¥dman
State Porks Superintendent

SHB: a0
warch 25, 1946
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SHEPPERD'S DELL 3TATE PARK

Ezstward, the next state perk is Shepperd’s Dell, at Mile Post £7.38.
This unususl pzrk site wus given to the City of Portland by George V.. Sheppard,
for "perk snd recreationsl purposes”. For e number of yesrs it wes under Portlend!s
stewsraship. Situsted 2t Young's Creek, it is described by metes and bounds as
being in fection 2B, Township 1 North of Range 5 East, ¥.M., Multnomsh County,
conteining 10,0% zcres. It wes a gift to the State of Oregon by the City of
Portlzand, the deed dzted October 14, 1940C.

Shepperdls Nell itgelf ig 5 sightly rock bound, hill side cove, down
which Young's Creek wends its broken ever-hurrying way in a series of cascades and
minor folls thet sngle in =2lmost every divection. The highway spproach to this
charning spot, from either east or west, is zlong the sides of an slmost verticel
vell of massive besalt. Particularly noticesble iz the unique, »verhenging cliff
of finely jointed basslt, overlying & splendid naturel prlisszde base of hesvy basclt
columns, just east of the bridee, the striking contrast betwesn the two forms of
rock being very apparent, even to the casuasl observer. At this time there sre no
facilities nor are there other perk improvements. Its scenic highway epproaches
and surroundings, in connection with ite impressive g=ologic formetions, win and
hold sttention as one of the unusual ond pictureasque festures of highwey construc-

tion in this ares.

/%ﬂ/émﬂﬁ

W, A, Langille
State Poerks Hlstorlan
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SHEPPERD'S DELL PARK
RECOMMENDATIONS

This park should be kept in its naturel stete, Larger parking rres

if possible.

S. H. Boafdman
State Psrks Superintendent

SHB: 5o
March 25, 1946
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BENSON STATE PARK

Benson State Perk, classified as a "minor" state park, wes so nemed in
honor of Simon Benson, a zealous 2nd untiring worker for the development of the
Columbiz River Highwey, who gave most liberally of his time and substence to mske
it ¢ reelity.

The perk is 2 trect of land of irregulzsr width, extending from liahkeena
Creek on the wast to & ﬁanishing point east of Multnomah Creek, lying betveen the
Oregon-l.uzhington Reilroad end Nevigstion Company's north ripght of wey 1iﬁe and the
meander line of the Columbia River. It is described as being in Lots 1 and 2,
Section 12, Township 1 North of Range % East, %.M., and in Lots 1, £, %, &nd 4,
Section 7, lowmship 1 North of Range 6 BEast, ¥.M., Multnomah County, containing

%.80 zcres. TIhis tract was & gift from the City of Portland to the State of Oregon,
by deed dsted November 8, 1959.

Some yewrs previous the present Benson State Perk aree snd & strip of
lsnd south of the reilroad right of way, exclusive of the highwsy right of way,
were scquired by the City of Portland from Simon Benson, the Rallroad Company and
the other ovners extending from the ¥ahkeene Falls ares to and including the Mult--
nomeh Falls srea, where the City of Portland erected the commodious and substantial,
chelet type of concession building that adorns this picturesque, widely known
Hultnomsh Falls setiting. In normel times it wss well patronized by motorists ¢nd
stage passengers.

When the Benson Park tract was conveyed to the State, the City trens-
ferred all of their holdings south of the reilroad right of wey to the United States
Forest Service and they beceme a psrt of ite previously estsblished Columbia Gorge
Park,.

The state park i1s 800 or more fzet in width at the west end, approxi-
mately 400 foet wide at Multnomeh Creek, snd from there to its eestern extremity i%
ropicly slivers to nothing. The entire srea i1s low lend. Prior to the comstruchion
of the Bonneville Dsm, it was subject to overflow by the extreme freshets of the

~1Q.



Columbia. & small portion of the wider west end supports a growth of cottonwaod,
gsh, willow and underbruch, typicel of the Columbis River bottom lands, having
1itile or no commercial valué, but is & soil stsbilizer that affords shade and
shelter Ior any future park development. East of this limited growth there are
scattering, old cottonwood trees, but most of the graund is open.

When owned by the City a CCC Camp was established on the tract nesr
irahkeens Falls, and its members were employed sevefal periods. They erected some
buildings, built good trsils to the scenic upland points, did consiberable rosd-
side and trsilside clean up, and extensive fire hazerd reduction. In this area,
where forest Tires are a potential danger throughout the entire fire season, clean
up adjacent to highway and treils is essenticzl.

All steges going either wsy, now stop for & few minutes st Multnomsh
Falls, and inlthe past, all daylight passenger trains psused giving passengers =
chznce to glimpse Oregon's highest waterfell vhich hes 2 totel drap of 620 feet
(U.8.G.S.).

There ars ns fscilities or improvements in Benson Park at this time,

T Lo

W. A. Lengille
Sts tP Parks Historisn




BENSON STATE PARK
RECOMMENDATIONS

This is sn undeveloped trazct situated betwezn the highway and river.

This should hsve detzilad study for improvement purposes.

P R o P TR e D)
S. H
Stat

erks Superintendent
SHB:zo

march 295, 1946



ON®ONTA PARKING SPACE

Oneonta Parking Spsce at Highw;y Mile Post 34.31 is situsted ot the west
end of the Onesonta tunnel where the highway crosses Oneonta Creek. In the leisurely
days of pest years, this site was a reilvoed flasg station, vhere meny came >n The
Dzlles local in the esrly {orenoon and returned to Portland in the eerly evening
with creelswell filled with trout tzken from this besutiful stresm thet [lows
quietly through e narrow, enchenting gorge, its high cliffed wall clothed with
messes, lichens, cn zbundsnce of drooping meiden hair ferns end a liberel sprinkling
of golden mimulus (monkey flowers) to enrich the general effect. However, the
gverage visitor must view it afar, as the stream bed is the only pathwry to the
falls = thousznd feet or more distent.

Due to the crowding of the precipitous cliffs a2t bosth ends of this stop-~
light tunnel, the highwsy heas encroached upon the Oregon-Washington Railroed Com-
pany!s right of way and the limited parking space is their property, vhich they
hsve graciously leased to the State that travelers mey heve & chance to stop £nd

glimpse the spectacular rock point and the very interesting Oneontaz Gorge pieture.

YA //W//,

W, A, Langllle
State Parks Hlstorlan




INEONTE PARKING SPACE
RECOMMENDATTONS

& long-term lesse should be obtained on this tract or it should be

purchased.
s, )
Pl 7$'/, (J’/Tr“‘r’_z BN ynn D
g, H. Bosrdman
State Perks Superintendent
SHB:=o

sarch 25, 1946



AINSWOHTE STATE PARK

Ainsworth State Park entered at liile Post 35.20 is the next one esstward.
Practically =1l of this trsct lies sbove the highwey, with the highwsy and reil-
road rights-of-way clipping off a small trisngle &t the northwest corner. It is
described as being in Section %, Towmship 1 North of Range 6 Bast, W.M., in
Multnomah County, Oregon contalning forty acres. This ares was a gift to the Stote
of Oregon by the lete J, C. hinsworth, and Alice H. Ainsvorth, his wife, by deed
dated July 29, 1934,

The trect is well wmooded, rising with a moderate slope near the highway,
which increases in steeﬁness in its muthwsrd ascent. Its speciesl ferture iz =
splendid, very c»ld, free flowing spring vhich wells from the hillside, below the
nighway surface level. To meke this excellent supply of pure water availeble to
the public, spsce wes excavated for the instellation of 2 concrete basin, with
surrounding floor space, easily resched by s few downward concrete steps.

in 2ld railrord grade =t one time covered the spring, end & short die-
tence westward, this has been widened to provide s limited parking spsce znd & small,
but very pleasant picnic aree, where a table or two end & stove heve bean set up
for public use in a bower of cool shedy alders.

The wooded mres above the spring hes been cleaned up and is ¢ delightful
restful place for anyone who enjoys the quiet pesce of e plessant, secluded forest.

The picnic area facilities, fire breeks, fire hagerd reduction along the
rosd snd trail sides, camp ground cleesring znd lineel survey were all done by CCC
forces in the second, third and fifth periods, in 19%3-34 end 35. The water in-

stelletion wes also by CCC forces.

,7/4 / /Mf//é

W. k. Lengille
Qtptp Parks dlstorl 'n
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AINSWORTH STATE PARK
RECOMMENDATIONS

This is e weyside #nd possibly & few more tebles iight be sdded. Seszrch
should be mede for ¢ hillside contact of the spring developed by the wayside, If

found, & fountain could be constructed at highwey level, and the present spring

development absndoned.

/2 / - .
;Eﬁﬁ i C?ﬁ A ey P oS
S. H. Boardman
State Perk Superintendent

SHB:s0
March 265, 1946



JOHN B, YHOMN STATEH PARK

The John B, Yeon State Perk is situeted on McCord Creek, formerly called
Kelly Cfeek, st Mile Post %2B.%7, & short distsnce esst of Warrendole. A few acres
liz north of the railroad right of way with the greater portion of the ares on
McCord Creek cad the contiguous abruptly rising, rock highlends. The tract is
deseribed as being in Section 31, Township 1 North of Renge 7 East, V..M., in Mult-
nomzh County end contsins 1i% acres, together with certein water rights. The deed
dates were July 25 and September 17, 1935.

This stste pasrk wes named in honor of John B. Yeon, & contemporary of
Simon Benson with whome he worked earnestly and persistently in promoting end de-
veloping the Oregon State Highwsay system, showing psriticuler interest in the Colum-~
bie River Highway. He was at one time a fellow member of Mr. Benson's on the Oregon
Stnte Highwey Commission, in the days »f its beginnings.

The John B. Yeosn state park has 2 high order of scenic ind genlogic in-
terest. To the public the chief bid of the park iz the beautiful waterfall with e
totsl height of 2891 feet. Altho a compsratively short distence ffom the hichway,
the frll iz not entirely visible from the McCord Crezek highwey bridge, becaure of
the intervening tress or crowding cliffs, The cliffs also preclude eny emple,
nearby parking spece. 4 one caor pocket is on the outer side, 2t the cast bridee
end, szfe for one west bound car. Opposite this s gﬁod treil lesaves therbridge end
end meanders upward along the cliff side to sn inner ventege point, which opens upon
a superletive view of the fall, and its impressive, picturesque surroundings in this
unusual exhibit of Gorge geology. There ars interesting exposures of lgyered
boulders surmounted by tremendous basalt ciiffs rising in successive strats to
towering heights of grandeuf, which are deeply fissured or worn to forms of inter-
est, forming a scene of secluded weirdness, where voice echoes resound eerily from
beetling cliffs, s if mocked by scores of mountein nymphs, hidden in the niches

snd crannies of the rock wslls where they are supposed to dwell,

1. See Vol.z, No. 3, P. 66, of the November 1916 issue of "Kineral resources of
Oregon, published by the Oregon Bureau of iines z=nd Geology, containing Ira A.
williamle fino atarr Af tha CAalimhis GAareoo.



Prom this observetion point the trail descends to the streem below the
fall, crosses on & rustic bridge, where large, detached blocks of stone have lodged,
rounds & point and circuitously climbs the west wall of the besin to Point Nesmith,
rising aimost verticel fer above the base of the fall.

In years past a flume led from the creek along a shelf, in part naturel,
in psrt blasted from the cliff side, to the turn of the point, vhere the water
entered a pipe conduit thet carried it to & pulp mill, once situsted near the
cresx, on the river side of the railrozd. This high flume shelf is now utilized as .
e portion of the perk trail thet reaches Point Nesmith, then follows up stream some
eight hundred feet to 2 large, creek pool. Thogse who are physicelly able, and
suitsbly shod, should not,zégédmaking the climb and experience the thrill >f welking
this benched trail along the spectacular cliff side and look down upon the pouring
woters of the fell and into its fascineting bhesin.,

Note: VWhile generally'called licCord Creek Fzlls, w2 resd in Lewis A. McArthur's
Oregon Geographic Names, that in 1915 they were named Eiowah Talls "by & committec
represanting the ficzemas and other orgenizations", with the turther comment that

"the name was obviously Indian but its meaning had not been determined™,

. Be Lengilie
Stzte Parks Historian



JOHN B. YEON STATE PARK
RECOMMENDA TTONS

Picnic esress at the foot of the falls end at the top of the fells
should be developed. Also on the tract bordering the river. To reach the river
tract, alfoot—way will hove to be ﬁrovided thru the railroad culvert. The flat
open tract west of the creek and bordering the river owned by the Crown-Zellerback
Gorporetiosn should be purchased to round out the park. This development to fnllow
the new construction of the highwsy. The new highway stsrting =t the west end of
the present bridge and extending eastwerd will be some fifty feet south of the
present elignment. The old highwey beginning &t the eest end of the bridge =nd
extending eastward some eight hundred feet should be brought to the ssme gredient

as the new highwey in order to provide perking space for the park.

cerdmen | ,
State Perks Superintendent

SHB:so0
March 25, 1946



SHERIDAN WAYSIDE STATE PARK

The Eheriden State Pafk iz on the old Columbia River Highway ot Kile
Post 44, zdjecent to the Bomnneville Dam. It is loceted in Section 14, Tovmekip 1
Nortn of Renge 7 Eest, Hood River County, Oregon, containing 11.50 acres, the deed
date, April 24, 192Z3.

This wayside srees, with a2 view of the Bopneville Dem snd nower site, is
an historical park nsmed in honor of isior General Phillip H, Sheriden who, &s &
Lieutenant participated in the Yekima Indisn troubles at the Cescades. A merker
besice the old highway, indicates the place where Sheridan with & small forée of
soldiers snd civiliens crossed from the Oregon shore, to assist the beleagured
'citizens on Bradford Isisnd who had been attscked by some two or three hundred
Yekime Indisns on March 26, 1856, two deys previous to Sheriden's arrivel. As
told by Cnptsin Lswrence Coe in Geston's Centennisl History of Oregon, page 41%,
Sheridan ceme up from Fort Vancouver on the stesmer Belle, picking up ¢ group of
civilisns on the wzy who readily volunteered to return and i2in him in the conflict.
Troops olso ceme from Fort Dolles snd with volunteers from Portlsnd and elsewhere
the Indiens were soon defeated, but not until there hed been & considersble mumber »f
casuslties on both sides.

The park offers a3 good view of the Bonneville Administrstion site for
those who wish t2 pause for a few moments and look upon this femous structural
achievement that has obliterated the Cescade Rapids and for meny miles stilled the
waters of the Columbiz. |

There are no facilities within the park ares snd development work has

been limited to roadside cleanup znd reduction of fire hazard.

//7%//%4»%

b . .rl. -l-l: ngllle
tate Parks qutaflan
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SHERIDAN WAYSIDE
RECOMMENDATIONS

More should be made of this weyside with its historical background.
The point provides tw> wonderful views, the Crscsde Bridge znd the Bonneville Dem.
Hore tebles, ¢ water supply would &dd to the development. TIhe ares south of the

hizhway should hesve study.

- P
. e
z\'d . gf\//j o /7.1)"'194 e ey TN
8. H. Boardmen
Stete Parks Superintendent

SHBjao
zrch 25, 1946
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LANG STATE PARK

This forest weyside park is situsted at Mile Post 50, a [ew miles east
of the Cescade Locks, It is described es being in Section 33,lrownship % North of
Renge 8 Fast, Hood River County, Oregon, osriginally containing 72.3%2 acres, of which
%.69 scres were deeded Lo the United States when flooded by the Bouneville nam, and
0.8 acres were deeded to the Oregon-washington Railrosd and Nevigstion Comparny for
grzde orotection. The present neb acreage is 67.78 acres. The deed detz is Fabru—
ary 1, 197%c.

The tract is a sheltering, forest weyside lying on both sides of the
highway. The old Dslles-Sandy-itilitary Rosd, which crosses the south side of the
property, was reported open for pack trsing and for driving loos stock from The
Dalles to s point one mile below the lower Cascades, early in 1862,

During the Third Period, #pril to October 1934, members of the Camp
ygent CCC Camp encircled the most vulnerable portion of the trset with a fire
bresk and cleaned up the roadside fire hezard. There are no other imnrovements and

no psrk facilities of sny kind.

T L st i

Y. A. Langille j{/
Stete Psrks Histofisn




LANG GAYSIDE
RECWMENDATIONS

This should remsin s = timbered weyside. ltire protection should be

pravided.
v .
% 49/. mﬁ"o/'?,@/ﬂ-r P, P I
S. H, Boardmen
Stste Perks Superintendent
SHB:e0

Merch 25, 1946



STARVATION CREEK STATE PARK

2tervation Creek Ctate Perk is situated on Stzrvation Creek at Mile
Post 56.47. 1t is described as béing in “ection 2 and 4, Township 2 North of Range
9 fashk, ™.M., Hood River Crunty, Oregon, eontaining 78.1Z zcras, after minor deduc-

tions for Bonneville Dam flowaze easements up to the 94.6 contour line, snd addi-
tionsl right of way to the rislirosd compeny for necesssry grede protection., The
deed detes sere August 7, 1970 end July 18, 19%8.

The originzl name of this cresk was "Starveout", so designated in the
winter of 1884-85 when @ deep snow stzlled two treins in the immedizte vicinity.
Hood River men using home made skis, wers employed to carry food to the snow
bound passengars., In the beginning they were paid §25.00 per trip. This was before
the dayse oi huge rotary snow plows, now used by the railroads which clear the
trecks g2 repidly end effsctively. # similar type is also employed o keep the
highways clear.

Llwmost the entire srea of this park is on the steap slone of the south
side of the Dorge, with the perk facilities snugly situsted in e delightfully
réstricted nook between fern-clad cliffs, thru which the tumbling stream leads up-
ward & short distance to the fort of the picturesquely broken weterfall thet flows
over & besalt ledge neserly tw> hundred feet high; In its descent there ares three
minor breeks over protruding rocks, before 1 spleshes widely on the bess »f fallen
stone &0 its bzse. The form of this fall is somewhet different from others in
the Gorge, end 1s the moast essterly mejor fall of this remsrksble series, vhich
notably range in height from near two to near thres hundred feet, most of them
ctlean drops, ilultnomeh, with an oversll descent of over six hundred feet being an
outstanding exception.

Near the entrance to the perk, : rustie foot bridge crosses the stream

to the facilitsted picnic place, which is frequently visited, especially by out of

—jj—



state motorists passing westwerd, who sight this most easterly fzll from the high-
way 2s they epprosch it, end stop to obtain a move intimete view. hAnother foot
bridge once crossed the stream over n jumble of rock near the base of the fell,
but ¢ winter flood carried it zway. The treils, bridges and piénic sres fecilities

vere =211l the work of CCU forces.

m

b, £. Lengille £
State Perlks Historisn
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STERVATION CREEK PARK
RECOMMENDATIONS

£dditionel lend wes purchssed between the rezilrosd and river & few yesrs
ag> with the thought of providing & bost picnic ares zt some later date. A weter
gystem shyuld be provided in the mein park, letrines also. A few more tebles

should be provided.

xiﬂ. // N .

-\v’ 2 "%?’ lr!‘.“/-": -’ﬂ-"t‘ﬂﬁﬁ-r'. g A -
S. H. Doardmen

State Perks Superintendent

SHB:zo
March 25, 1946



VIENTD STATH FPARK

Viento Stste Park, situated on Viento Creek, north of the highway, is
approximstely nine miles west of Hood River, Mile Post 58.27. It is described cs
being in Section 34, Tovnship 2 North nf Raenge 9 East} w.M., Hood River Countyr,
containing 3.60 acres which, with certain water rights, were scquired by deed, dcted
May 13, 1925. The former owner of the tract and its weter rights hes his home acd-
joining the srea and has been the park careteker ever since it beceme state property
twenty years ago.

This small perk is in s delighttul, ospen grove of fir with meny of the
Brosdlesf maples thst are such a pleasingly conspicuous element of the forest
growth in all the Gorge State Parks, vherever moisture is found. Vients Creek
cheerily lilts ite wey through the area, and watchful eyes mey nov and agein ses a
brook trout wevering in the deeper water, or rising to the surf:ce to selze any
stray insect that drifts to its lair, ca the rurmuring stream gently hurries on its
wzy to the not distent river. On werm days children like to play beside the brook
and debble their bare fzet in its shallow water,

The readily accessible, clesn, open grounds, its stovaes, tobles snd other
perk fecilities, with pure weter running free from e convenient drinking fountain,
combine 4o form en inviting, hospitable stmosphere that hes sttrected the motiring
public driving &long this much traveled highway, ever since its esteblishment, It
is an outstanding example of & smell, well ecuippad, weyside prrk, 2nd hes been &
populsr resting place for e secore of years, with public zppreciztion growing es time
goes on.

Members of Cemp Wygant CCC forces, working during the Third and Fifth
periods in 1934 and 19%5; built & rustic foot bridge over Vients Creek, controlled
menacing stream erosion, set up benched tsbles end stove, cleared fire brecks, re-

duced fire hazards and, not the least of their efforts, eradicated patches of the
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obnoxious poison oask; & plant that is consplcuousiy prevelent along this section
of the highway. The drinking fountain with its grotesque fzce, the severzl water
outlets, stoves, tables and rest rooms, were the work of the skilled, state park,

traveling construction crews.

V.. Ah. Lengille
State Parks Higtorien



VIENTO STATE PARK
RECOMMENDA ITONS

This is & wayside park hesvily used by tourists. More tebles should be
provided. Investigation of the lsnd between the reilrosd end river should be

mede from zn acquisition stendpoint.

S. H. Eoardmen
Stete Perks Superintendent

SHB:ao
Merch 25, 1946



HYGANT STATE PARK

Vygsnt Stete Park is on Perham Creek vhere the stresm debouches from the
hillis ¢t Yile Post 60. This creek was nemed after a Ho2d River family, whose
severrl men were active in the lumber industry on the headwaters »f this stream and
on the slopes of dount Defisznce, in the deys vhen logeging wes with oxan znd the
lumber wes flumed to the railraad 2t Sonny.

The originel ¥ygent Park eres is described as being in Qection 36, Town-
ship % North of Renge 9 #sat, V.M., Hood River County, Oregon, containing 201.50
gecres. This trect was & gift to the State of Jregon from Simeon Reed i.inch end
Olivie ¥F. winch, his wife, by deed duted Jenusry 1%, 1922, Twenty six snd fréc—
tion zcres were dezded to the United Stsotes es a flowsge eazsement for land flooded
by the Bmneville Dam. Adjoining the south side of this perk is a tract of 80 scres,
also described es heing in Section %6 of the seme township end reage, which was a
gift from Hood River County, deed dated Ociober 4, 19%%. In addition other trscts
aggregzting 260 scres, described as being in Section 1, Township 2 North of Renge
9 Lsst, in Section 6, Township 7 North of Renge 10 fest snd in Section 32, Imwnship
4 North of Renge 10 Eest, Hood River Oounty, were 2lso = gif; from Hond River
County, by deed dated “eptember 4, 1935, meking the total net screage of the Wygsant
State Park 66%5.23 acres, more or less,

t'ith & rather steep gredient, Perham Cresek crosses the east forty »f the
Winch tract, and the former county forty adjoining it on the south. A well built
trail ascends the stream for a distance, crissing end recrossing it on three sub-
atantiz}? rustic bridges; thence on an easy grade, c¢linmbs a steep sloping ridgze »m
the wast side of the creek, touching tw> paints with good sutloaks upon the
Cylumbia River; thence on to the apex »f the ridge, elevetion 2,700 feet, four and
eight tenths mlles distant from the highwey. This unnamed point has a superb view

of this section oi the river, the scenic waells of the Gorge, portiones of the
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beautiiul Hood River Velley, and to the south, Mount Hood rises te new heights,
from an ocut of the ordinary view point of its most pictursesque north side.

Thig trsil wes tuilt by Cemn ¥yant CCC members during the Thivd Period,
April £o October, 1924. Although well mede, the grade uniformly sasy snd the pend-
ramg of river and mountsins an inspiring one, its usage has been moderote. Other
improvements and facilities mede during this perisd wers 2.6 miles of fire breck,
4.8 milsx of treilside clesn up, 14,7 zcres of fire hezard reduction, 1,45C squere,
yards of psrking =ree prepsred, vistz cutting 4 ecres, end five miles of linesl
survzy. There were 800 feet of water pipe 1lzid, one drinkine fountein instzlled,
one substentiel vock monument erected, with & bronze nlaque inset commemorating the
gift >f ¥r. and drs. Winch who donated the first trsct of lend for the . yrent Puark.

Jne cemp stove wsg set up, several benched tshles were built and placed
in the enticing picnic ares, nesr the highway, where the facilities sre lacated in
=z grove of firs, shedy maples and alders, along the narrowed stresmside floor

rhere there is a pleesing =ir of guiet seclusion.

W, &, Lengille /
State Fuarks Historien
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WYGANT STATE PARK
RECOMMENDATIONS

This park shyuld be kapt in & wilderness stete other then its roadside
~development. FProtect its mile o>f weysides. The new highway alignment will poraliel
the reilraad where it pesses the roadside development. Heve the new grade extanded

to> the 2ld road t> provide perking spsce.

\ /. "j;"{!
N TS, afi.ikdf;:LLL4«¢.

S. H, Bosrdmen
State Perks Superintendent
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March 25, 1946
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SENECA 7IUTS MEMORIAL STATE PARK

The feneca Fouts Memorizl State Park is situsted south of the Mitchell
Point tunnel, its north side 2 hzlf mile, more or less, horizontsl distsnce from
the highway, =i 2n elevation of about 1,000 feet, just south of the shers disin-
tegrating ridgze that leeds to the steep north end of whet hss been termed "Big
Mitchellﬁ.l JIn the south side of the tract there is a forested hill that rises to
1500 feet (U.S.G.S.).

The tract is described as being in Section %1, lownship % North of Rangs
10 west, Hood River County, containing 160 acres, excepting therefrom the right of
way granted to the United States for its Bonneville transmission line, 180 feet in
wicth, contalning nine and a helf acres, completely dividing the park property into
tvo almost equal perts. The net park zrce is 150.5C acres.

The tract wes a gift to the'State of Oregon by Seneca Fouts, with 2 rewvo-
cation clause in the deed, requiring that the State erect and msintain an appropriate
merker or plaque on the proverty, forever. The deed deted August 26, 1944.

A basined few ecres, crossed by the power line, had at one time been cul-
tivated, fruit trees set out end wster has been piped to the improved portion. The
wilderness is reclaiming the cleared land and the seversl verieties of fruit tress
hzve prectically gone wild. The south side of the tract, on and sround ite high
point, has considerzble green timber of size, but most of the ares hss bLeen logged
or burned over, with a fair reproduction taking the plece of the destrayed stand.

Access to the property was formerly over an extension of the Post Canyon
rozd, leading from the west side of the Hood River Valley. This the Forest Service
had improved for = protection rozd, and a locked gate precludes its use, except by
a special permit from the Hermasn Creek Ranger Station.

Ime elevation on the south side affords & splendid view of the beautiful

1. Ira 4. williems in Mineral Resources of Oregon Vol. 2, Yo, 3, P. 108
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Hood fiver Vslley and its surroundings, with nearby lMount Nefisnce and Mount Hood
lifting prowninently on the Oregon side, snd the upper portion of the greazt bulk of
sount Adams rising above the Washington hills.

Definite plens for development of this newly acquired par)k are in abeyance

for thes var period,

; f ;ég7t/€i;2z2§§?3;4féaf

b, A, Lengille
State Parks Historien
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SENECA FOUTS KIMORIZL
ReCOMMENDLTIDNS

This park consists of 160 acres located sn the top of litchell Paint.
1t dores not take in the direct pyint. Forty acres should be bought ty teke 1t in.
& complete weyside development should be made, e treil lesding from the weyside to
the Print. memorizl highway signs should be erected. The Perks Depertment oves
an >bligstion t> Mr. Fouts for & complete development of the sres, Mr. Fouts

pessing on t> other lands. wr. Fouts wes a godd friend of the writer.

. . / S /7
> 7 A , 1/7.'“ - :‘4’7!11 oz g S
5. H. Baﬂrdmen

State Perks Superintendent

SHB: &
mnrch 25, 1946
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. HOOD RIVER LOOPS

- Development Area -

The Hood River Loops DNevelopment Ares, is made up of small wayeside units
situated &t the junciion of the Columbia River Highwey and the Mount Hood Highway,
end bordazring the laops of the rising msin highway, just east of Hood Riwer. The
junction tract is described ss being Lots 1, 2, end %, Block 1, of Reynolds addition
to Hood River, containing 2.77 scres, a gift to the State of Oregon by the Mounty
of Hood River, the deed date Februevy 4, 19Z1. The tracts bordering the loops,
sggragating 4.20 scres were purcheged in three pereels, describad s3 beings in
Sectizn 31, Township % Nortn of Range 11 idast, W.il., Hood River Gounty, Oregnn.

The deed dates being day 22, June 1% end Septsmber 12, 1922,

The lots at the junction of the highways were acquired for extra right
of way and the loop trsctsz were obtained t» prevent encroschments unon the banks of
the ascending loops, where there were ussble gravel depogits. No per% improvements

of any kind have been mzde up to this time.

7// /ﬂad,éﬂf

#. A, Langille
State Psrks qutorih
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HOGD RIVER LOJPS
RECOMMENDATIONS

They should be left in their netursl state.

)‘,’? Y
Y P .
N A e i @

S. H. Eoardmen
S8tz te Parks Superintendent

SHB:so :
march 5, 1946

~46-



HOOD RIVER-MOSIER FOREST WAYSIDE

The Hood River-Mosier Forest Moyside begins at Mile Post 68.22, & mile
or =0 east of Hood River, and ends at Mile Post 70.48, 2 little over two miles of
highway distence. The tracts are described as being in Sections Z1, 37, and 33,
Tounship 7 Horth of Rsnge 11 fast, W.M., 2ll in Hood River County, conteining 101.50
ecres, more or less. These tracts are designated in the deeds 23 beine "Indian
Déed irherited Lands", conveyed to the Siate of Oregon by noncompetent "Cascncs!
Indians vo were of Hood River origin. Their nzmes and the respective screrges rre:
hatie Goon, heir of Charles Coon end Jack Coon, *6.8% zeres; Thomes Jim, & sinsle
man, £8.60 meres; martha aleck, widow of Joe nleck, 15.07 acres; bWillism Johnson end
Isabel Johnson, his wife, ¥Yrank Johnson snd Celis Johnson, hiz wife end Edwerd
Johnson and Esther Johnson, his wife, £1.00 ecres. All were respected citizens of
this community. Lin his younger days Jack Coon wes a noted bear hunter. For several
years Joe sleck, Mrrthe's husband, carried the White falmon meil #nd ferried pss-
sengers acroes the Columbia in sn open, not too sezworthy skiff. He hﬁd three sons
¢ll of whom met death in river accidents. At the time of her death in 1939, Martha
Aleck was the oldest member of the Hood River Indisns, erroneously reputed to he »
hundred years old. G&he was a'smsll child, possibly two yeers of ege, st the time
of the Indien troubles at the Cescades in 1856. Her fether wes warned by = friendly
Klickitet Indien that the Ye¥imes planned to citack the settlement the next day.
To ovoid being involved in ths conflict he put Mertha, her mother, end their mesger
rossessions into his canoe and left for Hood River #t midnight before tha troubls
started. This would fix Warthe's age at eighty five, more or less, when she diad.

The eest end of this weyside forest is approximstely a half mile from the
Hood River-wasco County line, end merks what is practicelly the esst limit of the
western Jregon Douglas fir forest ares along the Columtis River Highway. Within the
length of the wayside forest there are two amzll, privately owned, trianguler tracts

thet corner on the highway right of way and interrupt its stazte ovmed continuity.



hlthough the acresze is not great, thelr sylvan velue is high, especirslly in this
locelity, which punctustes the waning edge of the fir forest that borders the
highwey on its march from the ocezn to the treeless region beyond.

The only improvements in this wsyside where fire breaks, fire haszsrd ro-

duction and & lineal survey, by CCC forces in 19%4.

7/4//.//&&4%

V. A, Langille
State Parks Historien



400D RIVER-MOSIER FOREST WAYSIDES
RECOVMENDATIONS

The vaysides should always be kept in thelr natursl state.

Connecting forties should be =cquired.

Is) i

PR = S Wl Tt SRR Y B AP W P
3. H. Borrdmen
Stete Parks Superintendent

-SHB:an
Morch 25, 1946
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MEMALODEE ISLAKD DVEARLOIK

The siemaloose Island Overlook is situcted st iile Post 76.70, nearly
three miles ezst of iosisr. It is described as being in two parcels, lying in
Section 2z, Township 7 North of Range 12 East, W.M., in Vasco County, Orepon. One
‘parcel with 1.48 acres is north of the highway, the cther with 1.16 acres, is seuth
of the highway, the totel 2.64 acres. These trscts were a gift to the State of
Jregun by Roy D. Chetfield and Bernice M. Chetfield, his wife, the deed date-lay 25,
1925,

e surrounding avea 1s rocky, the soil shallow with scrubby pines
holding & precurious rosting in the deeper soil or rock crevices. In the very esrly
spring, the thin, molst leyer of soil of the mdiscent zrers produces e profusion of
Blue eyed grsss (Sisyrinchium idshoense) with a touch of the scettering, vividly
golden blossoms of the Hydastylus boreslis, resembling the Blue eyed grass in form.
These welcome herbingers of spring are the earliest wild flowers to appear along
the highway between Hood River and The Dalles. They have been known to be in bloom
before mid-Februsry.

The Overlook is locateﬁ on & prominence 532 feet (11.S.G.C.) szbove the

iver. lhere is an ample parking space beside the highwey, 2djoining e well graveled
inclosure, that is ezlmost surrounded by a cut stone wall.. The site affords lengthy
views up and down the river. & particularly noticeable festure on the Ve ghington
side, is the evenly leyered basslt of the eastern limb of the Bingen anticline thet
dips into the river just sbove Memeloose Islend.

Thie deeply srnded rock islet was & repository for the fleshless bones
of the nutive deed where they hed been deposited for untold yesrs. The crude
shelters on the island sttrscted the sttentlon of Lewis and Clark ss they vere
drifting down the river on October 29, 1805, and they stopped to nots the sheltered

pits that were the final sepulchers of the dead. They named it Sepulcher Ialrnd.
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In the late 188é's and eerly 1890's, thesz chernel houses were freguently visited
by white persons, some from curiosity, =ome seeking artifects or flsthesd skulls.
Long before the coming of the vwhite man, it had beesn a prectice of the Chinookien
tribes to flatten the heads of the femesle children and thus enhance their esppeer-
ence when grown up, &8 by tribal standards, the more the heed wes flettened, the
more desireble was the individusl., These flattened skulls were the most coveted
ocbjects to be obtained and some of the vaults had been di sturbeﬁ to & depth of
eight or ten feet in the search for select specimens. The Indians keenly re-
sented thieg profanztion by white people, znd not infrequently the impious invaders
were shot at from the Wa thnuton shore. Nevertheless the flattened skulls in the
open veults practicslly all disappesred.

The highwater of 1894 washed nway the lowest of the veults and back wrter
from the Bonneville Dam has since submerged the lower portion of the islend. It ié
regrettable thet vandelism and indifference have been the cause of the almost com-

plete obliteration of this outstanding site of esrly Indisn buriel customs.

/e wagell

W. A, Lanrille
Rtate Perke qutorlnn
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MEMALOOSE ISLAND OVERLOOK
RECOMMENDATIONS

4lwesys keep in neat condition .
Secure permission of adjoining ovmer to clean up arez >f debris wherein

it detracts from river view.

S. H. Bosrdman
State Perks Superintendent

SHE:a»
iisreh 25, 1946
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MAYSER STATE PARK
and
ROWENA LOOPS

ilayer State Park is situsted on the Columbie River Highway, between Mile
Post 79.60 end 81.97. The psrk includes practicell the entire Rowens Loops ares,
and is described ss being in Sectlons 2, %, 10 and 11, Township Z North of Ranre 12
szst, k.., Fasco County, containing 260 acres, less 4.71 acres %o the United States
for gz fiowage esnsement, the net area 255.79 scres. This entire tract wes ¢ gift to
the State of Oregon by Wesco County and Merk A&. Meyer, the deeds dated, March 8,
1924 end rpril 12, 1924, respectively.

Two clauses in the deed from Wasco Counbty recite the following:

"Khereas, Lesco County has heretofore poid the Cost Bill (§755.0%) and,
acting through its Bosrd of County Commissioners, decided that dsmages in the sum of
%2,800.00 could not be paid out of County Funds for the teking of the land; and

"heress, thereafter and thereupon s vublic spirited citizen in the
person of Mark 4, Mayer, Mosier, Oregon, has paid to Wasco County, the seid sum of
%7,800 in order that title to the resl property heveinafter described may be sc-
guired by Wasco County to be deaded and conveyed to the State of Oregon for the use
of the public as 2 park-site forever,.." It wes a worthy gift to the State and has
been much eppreciated by the public.

The wide, parspeted perking space szt the crest of the perk, with an ele-
vetion of 718 feet (U.S.G.S.), =bove sea level, and nver H00 feet above the river
which laves its base, is well up on the western limb of the Ortley anticline. It is
-the most eleveted overlook point on the Columbis River Highwey from Crown Point to
thie site, and there is no plece con this highwey further east thet rises to a simi-
lsr height or affords z compersble up mnd down stream view of the river.

The sxis summit of the Ortley anticline lies sbout midwsy between Rowvena

snd Crate¥s Point, its highest vicinity elevation Z,047 feet, less than o mile south
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of the highwey. While the line of this anticline axis might be caslled the eszst end
of the Gorge; Crate's Point & well knowm geogrephic feature, hordering the west side
of The Dalles besin, more distinctly msrks s physiogrephic chenge, and is the iine
of demercation between the dwindling edge of the forest growth thet exists to the
west end the treeless zone to the ezst. Thur, Crate's Point can logically be con-
sidered the definits, esst end of the Columbis Gorge, as when this point is rounded
there is an entirely different sspect and ztmosphere going in elther directinn.

Below the parspsted perking plsce sre the winding, sherp curved Rowens
Loops thet have been so skillfully engineered down s seemingly impossible precipi-
tous slope. Just beyond their base is the Rowenz hamlet.

Io those who kno% vhere to find them’along these warm, sheltered lonov
slopes, there may be seen the earliest and most exquisite blossoms of the_yallow
sdder's tongue, (drythronium parviflorum) to be found znywhere along the Columbia
diver Highway. Leter on, there are pleces in the loop ares thet sre feirly caraeted
with these beautiful, rich-yellow flowers, which seem to excel all others in cnlor
and size. There, too, there is an sbundance of Cinnamon brush, (Cesnothus velutinus)
locally called wild lilsc, or perhaps “"shooley" brush., This is £ wiist high shrub,
abundsnt in the Rowens loops, beering a mass of sweet scented [lower clusters,
which range in color from whiie, through shades of lavender end blue. Ihe shrubs
are ebundant, c¢2lorful, and when the spring days ere warm &nd quiet, their sweet
ndor scents the rosdside atmosphere. Unfortunately, in blosscming time they are
infested with tiecks, 2nd contact with them should be avolded, if possible,

Looking down end scross the Columbia, a snug little village of lyle rests
pescefully beside the mouth of the Klickitet (Lewisg end Clark's "Cataract River")

& stream once famous for its many and large trout. T» the east are the brownish
gray slopes that mark the beginning ~f the treeless region of Esstern Oregon, an

up-river view that hes & singularly appealing cherm and beauty ell its own.
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Far a brief.time in the early soring 2 tinge of green spreads over the
bordering hills sand leter they are gey with visible Splﬂsﬁes of bright yellow
sunflower blosgsoms, but the moisture fuickly drsins away from the shallow soil of
the steep, erid slopes #nd they are soon sere snd grey. Cool, boisterous winds
swesp up the Gorgs in the spring end esrly summer, but in late summer znd sutumn
there are meny quiet, delightful days, especially when the leeves of the scrub ozks
snd shrubs of the gulches have turned to their accustomed seasonal tints of beauti-
ful reddish browns snd rich sepia tones. These with the variable mchogany shedes
of tihe beselt cliffs and outerops, are then harmoniously blendad with the gray-
brown of the steeps, =ll reflected with mirror like clesrmess in the placid water
of the. river. In locking upon these somnolent hills in this pleasant time of the
year, they seem to have gone into repose, hoiding en indefinable something deeper,
more impressive, then the bare surfaces indicste, Ihiere then comes to mind en in-
articulate thought of the mysterious, inscruteble, distant past, when the vast
spread of the interior Oregon Country was covered with a flore of tropicsel of semi-
tropical luxuriance, lts fsune sn sggregation of many animals no longer in existence.
These ranged from sheep sized horses to huge mrstodons, with mony other strange,
powerful snimels of like or intermediste sizes, &nd ferocious predators in sufficient
numbers to belance snd stotllize their existence., All these were long since over-
mﬁelmed, their remsins buried beneath the hundreds, even thousends, of feet of
grovels end basslts that constitute the visible, exposed surface, now dominated by
civilized menkind, who with marvelous ingenuity is progressively convertin the wvest
arez to human nzeds and uses, while the past sleeps, wrepped deeoly in its timeless
qbscurity fzr. beyond the kan of ordinsry mortel understanding.

Several years ago a fire swept over the loop arez killing s good msny
smell to sizable pine trees, end number of large ones, In this fringe of trees thet

marks the near esstern limits of evergreen growth, this fire loss wes lamantzble.



Lzter on, il was sggraveted by th: loss of other and larger vines, becsuse of =&
limited bark beetle infestation, probably induced ss a result of the trees being
weekenad by the fire. Every tree killed by fire or insects in this border line
growth iz 2 loss to the park that it takes many years to replrce, snd the fire
hazard is slways dangerously vresent in the fire sesson.

Qther than its fine snd smpie, welled parking space, there are no im-
provemerts and no fzcilities of any kind. However, there sre many cars pgusge for
visitors L2 look in wonderment upon the magnificent panorams thst spreads refore

whea,
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WU, Lenzille
Etate Perke Historisan




MAYER STATE PARK
RECOMMENDATIONS

Keep the park o wilderness srea. Improve view paint in every wey

passible. Have lizintensnce Department remove send bunker just below overlook.

’. -

; AR
pi Sy /7
ooy Ll e v L
H. Boardmen
te Perks Superintendent

SHB:&2
fiereh o5, 1946



LEWIS AND CLARK PLAZA

Ihe Lewis and Clark Pleza is & trect of lznd situsted on the relocrted
Columbia tiver Highway where it enters fhe Dalles from the west., It is described
85 being in Sewction 4, Fownship L North of Range 13 Zast, V..M., Wasco County, con~
teiling one end fifty five hundredths seres, & gift from Dalles City, & municipsl
corporation, to the State of Oregon, the deed date May 10, 19%6. 4djoining snd 2d-
jacent to the Plaza tract, in the same section, are the parcels of land, given to
the state, by Fred F. Thompson snd Tdne C. Thompson, his wife, the deed dete Msy 8,
1936, contsining two and sixty three hundredths acres, involving en exchenge of
¢ nuarter scre by the State. A porticn of this trect is being utilized for hiphway
and access rosd purphsses.

The Delles City tract was for the purpose of erecting therenn a large
stone monument t> commemorste the prescence of the Lewis znd Clark expedition who
camped for severel days at the nearby mouth of Mill Creek. In Lewis A. Mchrthur's
preci>us wvolume of Jregon Gengraphic Names, he says: "The neighborhosd of ifill
Creczk at The Delles was called "Quenstt" by the Indlens, vhich wes & word for salmon
traut. Lewis 2nd Clerk camped at the mouth of this stream on Jctober ok, 26, 27, 1800
end recorded the form 'Quenett! in their journasls znd on their meps. In spril
1806 they rencmed this place 'Rackfort Camp''.

After the site wes scquired, the erection of the monument was sterted
s a vorks Progress Administration project, sponsored by the Dalles City munici-
pelity. The work was suspended vwhen the YWPE cessed their ectivities znd hes not
been renewed since. N2 doubt, interest in it will be revived when the days of

peace return end this worthy project will be carried on to completion.

. /// ,(dzz;/»{/é

¥, A, Langille
utete Parks Historién
Valrao
\ . gA% .
December 5, 1945. 58\



LEWIS aND CLARK PLAZA
ReCOEMeNDATIONS

Provide funds to complete monument.

To landscape grounds.

l '/ S ,
) / LE E'//).";('. “(L,{i\-ﬁ [ e

L~

5. H. Dosrdman 7
State Parks Superintendent

SHB:a0
March 25, 1946
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